City of /;-\A
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WASHINGTON

Public Works Department

May 16, 2023

Garrett Stump
High Cascade, Inc.
PO Box 415
Carson, WA 98610

Subject: Notice of Award — Jones Salvage Timber Sale
City Project: W1026

Dear Mr. Stump:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that your company was awarded the contract for the above referenced project at
the City Council Meeting of May 15, 2023, for your total bid price of $2,055,354.00 (estimated 4,900 MBF at unit bid
price $419.46/MBF). The award of this contract provides for timber for sale of all merchantable timber within the timber
sale boundary and construction and maintenance of access roads per contract documents.

Please submit the following items at the preconstruction conference:

Signed contract, will be sent to you via DocuSign
Initial Deposit of $175,000 (bid deposit of $25,000 will be applied)
Performance Security in the amount of $100,000
ACORD Certificate of Insurance naming the following as additional insured:
» The City of Camas and its officers, elected officials, employees, agents, and volunteers
» AKS Engineering and Forestry, LLC
e Letter identifying your E.E.O. Officer
Letter identifying your superintendent and one after-hours emergency telephone number
e Construction schedule

Please contact Rob Charles, Utilities Manager, at rcharles@cityofcamas.us to schedule the preconstruction conference and
with any questions.

Please contact Byce Hanson, AKS Engineering and Forestry, at bryceh@aks-eng.com with any technical questions related
to the project.

Sincerely,

Steven R. Wall, P.E.
Public Works Director

cc: Rob Charles, Ronda Syverson, Tara Carlin, file
Bryce Hanson, AKS Engineering and Forestry
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